



State	OCCC AAS degree meets state licensure requirements	Further evaluation is needed. The OCCC SLPA program alone does not meet the minimum requirements	SLPA licensure not available/Recognized	State licensing board links
Alabama		x		http://abespa.alabama.gov/
Alaska	x			https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
Arizona	x			https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home
Arkansas	x			https://www.abespa.com/
California	x			https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/
Colorado		x		https://dpo.colorado.gov/SLP/Applications
Connecticut			x	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/SLP/Speech-and-Language-Pathologist--Licensure
Delaware	x			https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
District of Columbia	x			https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/118542
Florida		x		https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/
Georgia	x			https://sos.ga.gov/board-speech-pathology-and-audiology
Hawaii			x	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/
Idaho	x			http://www.ibol.idaho.gov/
Illinois		x		https://www.idfpr.com/profs/SpeechLangAudio.asp
Indiana	x			https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/speech-language-pathology-and-audiology-home/



Iowa	x			https://www.idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Speech-Pathology-and-Audiology
Kansas	x			https://www.kdads.ks.gov/commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing
Kentucky		x		http://slp.ky.gov/
Louisiana		x		https://www.lbespa.org/
Maine	x			https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/speech_audiology_hearing_aid/index.html
Maryland	x			https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx
Massachusetts	x			https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology
Michigan			x	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_53664---,00.html
Minnesota	x			https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
Mississippi	x			https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
Missouri		x		https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp
Montana	x			http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/slp
Nebraska	x			http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Audiology-and-Speech-Language-Pathology.aspx
Nevada			x	https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/
New Hampshire	x			https://www.oplc.nh.gov/speech-language-pathology-governing-board
New Jersey			x	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/aud/
New Mexico		x		http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Speech_Language_Pathology_Audiology_and_Hearing_Aid_Dispensing_Practices.aspx



New York			x	http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/slpa/
North Carolina	x			https://ncboeslpa.org/
North Dakota		x		https://www.ndsbe.com/
Ohio	x			https://www.ok.gov/obespa/
Oklahoma	x			https://www.ok.gov/obespa/
Oregon	x			https://www.oregon.gov/bspa/Pages/index.aspx
Pennsylvania		x		https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Speech-Language%20Pathology%20and%20Audiology/Pages/default.aspx#.Vmsl0EorI29
Rhode Island		x		https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=246
South Carolina		x		https://llr.sc.gov/aud/
South Dakota	x			https://doh.sd.gov/Boards/audiology/default.aspx
Tennessee	x			https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/cds-board/cds-board/about.html
Texas		x		https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/slpa/slpa.htm
Utah	x			https://dopl.utah.gov/audio/index.html
Vermont			x	https://sos.vermont.gov/audiologists/
Virginia			x	http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/aslp/
Washington	x			https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/HearingandSpeechServices



West Virginia	x			https://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/
Wisconsin			x	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Audiologist/Default.aspx
Wyoming	x			https://speech.wyo.gov/
US Territories		x		
International				

The SLPA program at OCCC meets the academic and clinical experience requirements for SLPA licensure from the Oklahoma Board of Examiners for Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology (OBESPA). Additionally, it is recognized and accepted in several states, including but not limited to Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, District of Columbia, Delaware, Georgia, Idaho, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Minnesota, Mississippi, Montana, Nebraska, New Hampshire, North Carolina, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, South Dakota, Tennessee, Utah, Washington, West Virginia, and Wyoming.

Speech-language pathology assistants are not licensed or certified in Connecticut, Hawaii, Michigan, Nevada, New Jersey, New York, Vermont, Virginia, and Wisconsin.

The SLPA program curriculum at OCCC alone does not meet the educational requirements for licensure or certification in Alabama, Colorado, Florida, Illinois, Kentucky, Louisiana, Missouri, New Mexico, North Dakota, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Texas, American Samoa, Guam, Northern Mariana Islands, Puerto Rico, and the Virgin Islands. However, individuals from these states may still be considered if the OCCC SLPA program, combined with their previous earned academic coursework, meets the state's requirements. Prospective students from these states are encouraged to contact the OCCC SLPA program director to discuss their state's requirements.

Oklahoma City Community College strongly encourages prospective students to verify that the coursework offered by the SLPA program meets the specific licensure or certification requirements of their state. It is recommended to check the American Speech-Language-Hearing Association (ASHA) website for information on state requirements: [ASHA State Requirements] (<http://www.asha.org/advocacy/state/info/>).